
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Brandon University Retirement Plan 

Board of Trustees 
Wednesday, February 15, 2023 at 1:00 pm 

Clark Hall Room 104 & via Zoom 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
1.0 Call to Order 
 
2.0 Approval of Agenda and Minutes 

2.1 Approval of Agenda – February 15, 2023 
2.2 Approval of Minutes – November 23, 2022 
 

3.0 Connor, Clark & Lunn Investment Management Ltd (L Ross Onder/P Muldowney) 
3.1 Investment Performance Review  

 
4.0 New Business (Eckler) 

4.1 July 1, 2023 COLA 
4.2 Extrapolated funding position and considerations in performing a valuation as at 

December 31, 2022 
 
5.0 Continuing Business 

5.1 Plan Valuation as of December 31, 2022 discussion  
5.2 End of Term Memberships 

5.2.1 Brent Cuvelier – April 2023 (S Lamont) 
5.2.2 Maurice Koschinsky – October 2023 (S Lamont) 

 
6.0 Correspondence 

6.1 CIBC Mellon Custodial Fees – Invoices 
Invoice # Duration Amount 
287354 Dec 1 – 31, 2022 $10,630.60 
285771 Nov 1 – 30, 2022 $10,673.36 
285477 Oct 1 – 31, 2022 $10,339.16 
282647 Sept 1 – 30, 2022 $13,029.57 

 
 

6.2 Connor, Clark & Lunn - Invoice 
Invoice # Duration Amount 

15591_1939 July 1 – Sep 30, 2022  $215,703.96 
 
 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

 

 
6.3 Eckler Ltd. 

Invoice # Duration Amount 
Administration Services 

0194BUN10-EB1-22-3227 
Oct 1 – Dec 7, 2022 $19,366.65 

Professional Services 
0192BUN01-EB1-22-3543 

Oct 1 – Dec 31, 2022 $17,894.38 

Professional Services 
0192BUN01-EB1-22-3546 

Oct 1 – Dec 31, 2022 $882.00 

Administration Services 
0194BUN10-EB1-22-2607 

Jul 1 – Sept 30, 2022 $19,018.63 

Professional Services 
0192BUN01-EB1-22-2874 

Jul 1 – Sept 30, 2022 $4,852.26 

  
  
7.0 Upcoming Meeting Dates 

Wednesday, June 14, 2023  1:00 – 4:00 p.m.   Clark Hall Room 104 
Wednesday, November 22, 2023 1:00 – 4:00 p.m.   Clark Hall Room 104 

 



Brandon University Retirement Plan 
Pension Trustees 

Wednesday, November 23, 2022 
MEETING MINUTES 

Present: Allison Noto (Exempt) 
Blanca Garcia de Alvarado (IUOE-D) (via Zoom) 
David Taylor (BUFA) 
Doug Pickering (BUFA) 
Eric Raine (MGEU) 
Greg Misener (MGEU) (via Zoom) 
Maurice Koschinsky (Retiree) (via Zoom) 
Scott Lamont (Board of Governors) 
Shawn Chambers (Board of Governors) (via Zoom) 

Guests: Andrew Kulyk, Eckler Ltd. (via Zoom) 
Lizanne Ross Onder, CC&L 
Peter Muldowney, CC&L (via Zoom) 

Regrets: Brent Cuvelier (IUOE-A) 
Nicky Kreshewski (Resource) 

Recording Secretary: Donna Neufeld 

1.0 Meeting called to order at 1:03 p.m.  
The Chair started the meeting with an acknowledgement with respect to the lands the Brandon University 
campus is located. 

2.0 Approval of Agenda 
2.1 Approval of Agenda of November 23, 2022 

Motion: Moved and Seconded (A Noto/D Pickering) 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE agenda for the November 23, 2022 meeting of the Brandon 
University Retirement Plan Pension Trustees be approved as presented. 

CARRIED 

2.2 Approval of Minutes of June 8, 2022 
Eric Raine’s name needs to be added to the Attendees of the meeting. 

Motion: Moved and Seconded (S Lamont/D Pickering) 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE minutes for the June 8, 2022 meeting of the Brandon University 
Retirement Plan Pension Trustees be approved as amended. 

CARRIED 

2.2  BURP Meeting Minutes-Nov232022

1



2 | P a g e  
 

 

3.0 Connor, Clark & Lunn Investment Management Ltd. (L. Ross Onder/P. Muldowney) 
3.1 Investment Performance Review  

 
L Ross Onder gave an overview of the CC&L Investment Performance Review presentation. 
• Executive Summary: 
 Highest inflation levels since 1982 with both global developed and emerging market 

economies generally experiencing increases; 
 Central Banks willing to sacrifice growth to combat inflation and risk a recession; 
 After a brief respite in July, the unprecedented concurrent decline in both fixed income and 

equity markets continued through August and September; 
 In the third quarter, the Retirement Plan portfolio’s return was flat, but was 0.5% ahead of 

the benchmark; 
 Year to date, the Retirement Plan portfolio’s return was -16.3%, which was 1.0% above the 

benchmark; 
 Since the last meeting in June, the Retirement Plan has received capital calls for both real 

estate and infrastructure in excess of $7.8 million; 
 The combined exposure to real estate and infrastructure was approximately 6.7% of total 

assets as at October 31, 2022 compared to the target of 20% of total assets. 
 The portfolio value for the quarter ending September 30, 2022, was just over $204 million. 
 As of the close of the market on November 22, 2022, there was a rebound and the portfolio 

value is now just above $215 million. 
 There is approximately $13.5 million invested in Real Estate and Infrastructure. 

P Muldowney gave an in-depth review of the equity funds in the portfolio. 
• Canadian Equity  
 The Equity Markets continue to be very volatile; and ended the quarter down 1.4%. 
 The combination of the three Canadian Equity Managers led to a slight underperformance 

of the index by approximately 0.4% in the third quarter; however, year-to-date the portfolio 
is ahead of the index by 2.1%. 

• Foreign Equity 
 Each of the Foreign Equity Managers for the quarter outperformed their respective indices 

and the US Fund also managed to deliver a positive return. 
• Equity Markets – Outlook & Positioning 
 There is an increased likelihood of global recession. 
 In Canada, there are early signs that inflation has peaked and that a shift in monetary policy 

may occur in the near future. 
• Lizanne gave an overview of the Bonds in the portfolio. 
 Fixed Income – Performance attribution, outlook & positioning 

 It was a positive quarter for Bonds. 
• CC&L Infrastructure 
 Portfolio Characteristics as at June 30, 2022 

 The Fund is diversified with 90 individual Infrastructure projects and over 25 
investments: 

 The portfolio participated in its 2nd capital call in October with an infrastructure 
investment in Alberta Midland Railway Terminal (AMRT).  

• Crestpoint Real Estate –  
 Portfolio Characteristics as at June 30, 2022  

 The portfolio is invested in over 255 properties across Canada. 
 For Real Estate, the portfolio participated in its 3rd capital call in October 2022.  This 

capital call the fund required 4 new properties. 

2.2  BURP Meeting Minutes-Nov232022

2



3 | P a g e  
 

 

 Responsible Investing Update 
 The investment teams adopt an engagement approach versus an exclusionary 

approach as proactively engaging with companies is really the most productive way to 
effect real and long-lasting change. 

 With respect to private market investments, the Infrastructure Team at CC&L considers 
ESG in their analysis of each and every investment as well as in the on-going 
management of the assets in the fund. 

 In Real Estate, the Team integrates environmental impact assessments for each 
property throughout their investment life cycle. 

• Economic Outlook 
 Inflation is expected to come down, but it will take some time. In Canada, inflation is 

expected to stay above the Bank of Canada's target of 2% in the next year. 
 Economic growth year to date in Canada has been fairly stable and has outperformed most 

countries, the first half of 2022. Going forward slower economic activity is expected in 
Canada as well as globally. 

 Higher interest rates are expected to continue which will lead to tighter financial conditions 
which will in turn slow economic activity. 

 Inflation appears to have peaked and is beginning to ease downwards. 
 Markets continue to be volatile since the end of the third quarter, long bonds are up 1.2%, 

Canadian & Global Equities are both up approx. 10%, and Emerging Markets are up 4%. 
 
4.0 New Business 

4.1 Plan Valuation for the period ending December 31, 2022 (Eckler) 
• A Kulyk noted that a Valuation was completed December 31, 2021 and for the first time 

in a long time, the Valuation can now be done every 3 years instead of annually. 
• The Solvency Ratio was 89.4%, prior to 2021 the Plan had to be 90% funded to be on a 3-

year funding cycle but that was changed in December 2021 to be 85%. The Plan was over 
85% therefore, the next valuation is required to be filed December 31, 2024. 

• The Valuation would need to be over 90% to make a change to the Plan to enhance 
benefits without fully funding it. The Plan is currently expected to be over the 90% 
threshold; therefore, a full valuation is required to capture that valuation rather than 
extrapolating based on the December 2021 valuation, which would not be reported to 
the Pension Commission, which is needed to establish the higher valuation. 

• A Valuation is used for funding purposes for the University; but a different valuation is 
also used for the Plan’s financial statements.  

•  The cost for Eckler to complete a Valuation is approx. $30,000.  An extrapolated 
valuation is approximately $5,000. 
 New this year as part of the amended regulations is the Filing of the Statement of 

Investment Policies & Procedures with the Superintendent by June 30th. 
 

Motion: Moved and Seconded (D Pickering/S Lamont) 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE Brandon University Retirement Plan Pension Trustees approve 
Eckler complete a Plan Valuation for December 31, 2022.
 
  

 
Motion: Moved and Seconded (E Raine/A Noto) 

 

2.2  BURP Meeting Minutes-Nov232022

3



4 | P a g e  
 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE Brandon University Retirement Plan Pension Trustees table the 
Motion to complete a Plan Valuation for December 31, 2022 until February 2023. 

CARRIED 
 

4.2 Pension Valuation Debrief (S. Lamont) 
• Scott spoke to the 2 Pension presentations to Brandon University staff by Eckler in 

November. 
• They were well received approximately 30 attendees at each presentation. 
• One of the feedback comments was that there should be a representative familiar with 

the Pension Plan from the University at these meetings to answer questions specific to 
the University’s Pension Plan. 
 

4.3 CC&L Reports (S. Lamont) 
4.3.1 Monthly 
4.3.2 Quarterly 
4.3.3 Proxy & other reports 

 
• CC&L sends electronic reports to the University regularly. The monthly and quarterly 

reports will be sent to Trustees regularly; the proxy and other reports will be sent when 
requested. 

 
5.0 Continuing Business 

5.1 Non-Binary Memo (A. Kulyk) 
• A Kulyk gave an outline of the memo included in the agenda package 
• The memo provides information with respect to gender disclosure on pension enrolment 

forms and a proposed change to said forms for the University Retirement Plan. Previously 
there was not a non-binary/genderqueer option. 

• There would be a minor adjustment made to the way valuation are completed because it 
is currently based on a binary gender basis. 

• A non-binary basis would be used that is based on the demographic of the Plan. That way 
a male, female or non-binary member with the same circumstances (age, earnings, 
service, etc.) would receive the same benefits regardless of their gender identity.  
 

Motion Moved and Seconded (S Lamont/D Pickering) 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE Brandon University Retirement Plan Pension Trustees adopt the 
proposed gender identification change to the Brandon University Retirement Plant Application 
for Membership Form. 

CARRIED 
 

5.2 Gender Disclosure – Pension Plan Enrolment Forms (A. Kulyk) 
• The Member Enrollment Application Form included in the agenda package reflects the 

changes discussed.  
 

5.3 Draft Plan Amendment Application Forms Changes (A. Kulyk) 
• A Kulyk reminded the Trustees on the legislative changes in Manitoba that were 

implemented in 2021. 
• One of the changes in the legislation now allows for a Plan to permit members to choose to 

stop contributing after age 65 and not accrue additional benefits. 

2.2  BURP Meeting Minutes-Nov232022

4



5 | P a g e  
 

 

• In 2010, the legislation introduced a requirement that a person retiring after their normal 
retirement date could not receive a benefit less than the actuarial equivalent of the pension 
had they retired at normal retirement age. 

• Currently. when an employee postpones their retirement past 65, they continue to 
contribute to the Plan, and continue to accrue additional years of service. However, because 
the benefit cannot be less than the actuarial value of their pension if they retired at 65, an 
actuarial adjustment is made to the Pension to reflect the late commencement of the 
pension. When an employee eventually retires and begins to draw their pension after the age 
of 65, they receive the greater of what they would have received at age 65 adjusted for the 
late commencement or what the additional pensionable service accumulated.  

• The pension adjustment is approximately 7 or 8% per year for each year the pension is 
postponed after age 65. 

• When an employee will not receive a benefit for continuing to accrue service and contribute 
to the pension plan, they will have the option to stop contributing.  The legislation enables an 
amendment to the Plan to provide the option for members to stop contributing at age 65. 

• There is an small implied cost to the Plan relative to the current state because individuals are 
presently contributing and are not receiving any benefit from their contributions after age 
65. 

• Included in the package are two draft versions of amendments that would permit a member 
to stop contributing at age 65.  

• A Kulyk recommended Version 2. He further noted that once a decision is made to stop 
contributing to the Plan, a member cannot change their decision in the future. 

• Scott recommended that a communication be sent to all members turning 65 next current 
year. 
 

Motion: Moved and Seconded (S Lamont/D Pickering) 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE Pension Trustees approve the Amendment using Option 2 and 
recommend to the Board of Governors for approval as well as to BUFA for approval in 
principle. 
Maurice Koschinsky, Greg Misener, Shawn Chambers &  
Blanca Garcia de Alvarado -  ABSTAINED 
 

 CARRIED 
 

6.0 Correspondence 
 

Motion Moved and Seconded (E Raine/A Noto) 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE Brandon University Retirement Plan Pension Trustees approve the 
payment, after the fact, of the invoices from agenda items 6.1 through 6.3. 

CARRIED 
 

7.0 Upcoming Meeting Dates 
 
Wednesday, February 22, 2023 1:00 – 4:00 pm Clark Hall Room 104 
Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:00 – 4:00 pm  Clark Hall Room 104 
Wednesday, November 22, 2023 1:00 – 4:00 pm Clark Hall Room 104 
 

2.2  BURP Meeting Minutes-Nov232022

5



6 | P a g e  
 

 

8.0 Adjournment 
 

Motion Moved and Seconded (S Lamont/E Raine) 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE Brandon University Retirement Plan Pension Trustees approved 
adjournment of the meeting at 3:28 p.m. 

CARRIED 
 
 

2.2  BURP Meeting Minutes-Nov232022

6



PETER MULDOWNEY & LIZANNE ROSS ONDER 

February 15th, 2023

BOARD OF TRUSTEES’ 
MEETING

BRANDON UNIVERSITY RETIREMENT PLAN

3.1  Investment Performance Review

7



1CC&L Multi-Asset Institutional Portfolios

▪ The fourth quarter closed off an unusual year which included inflation reaching levels not seen in four decades, the most
aggressive rate hiking cycle in a generation and the largest armed conflict in Europe since WWII

▪ Capital markets have been driven by macroeconomic data

▪ Equity markets rallied in the fourth quarter as inflation moderated, but ended the year in negative territory

▪ Canadian Long Bonds declined in the fourth quarter and declined the most of the major markets for the calendar year

▪ The Retirement Plan portfolio’s fourth quarter return was 5.0%, 0.5% below its benchmark

▪ For the calendar year, the Retirement Plan portfolio returned -12.1%, which was 0.6% above its benchmark

▪ The portfolio’s annualized 4-year return was 7.8%, 2.0% above its benchmark

▪ Since the meeting in November 2022, there was an additional capital call for infrastructure

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

3.1  Investment Performance Review

8



2CC&L Multi-Asset Institutional Portfolios

PORTFOLIO VALUATION AND ASSET MIX
As at December 31, 2022

PORTFOLIO VALUE RETIREMENT PLAN

Start of Quarter (October 1, 2022) $204,004,363

Contributions/Withdrawals ($1,889,593)

Gains/Losses $10,138,454
End of Quarter (December 31, 2022) $212,253,224

ASSET CLASS FUND/TRUST CURRENT MIX 
(%)

INTERIM 
POLICY MIX

(%)

LONG-TERM 
POLICY MIX 

(%)

Canadian Equity 
CC&L Q Equity Extension I 6.0 6.3 5.0

SRA Canadian Equity 6.1 6.3 5.0

PCJ Canadian Equity A 6.0 6.3 5.0

Global Equity CC&L Q US Equity Extension A 18.4 18.5 18.5

NS Partners International Equity A 19.1 18.5 18.5

Emerging Market Equity CC&L Q Emerging Markets Equity 8.0 8.0 8.0

Fixed Income CC&L Long Bond 29.9 30.5 20.0

Real Estate Crestpoint Real Estate 5.8 5.0 10.0

Infrastructure CC&L Institutional Infrastructure 0.8 0.8 10.0

Total 100.0 100.0 100.0

3.1  Investment Performance Review

9



3CC&L Multi-Asset Institutional Portfolios

MACROECONOMIC SUMMARY
2022 was an unusual year

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

1 30 59 88 11
7

14
6

17
5

20
4

23
3

26
2

29
1

32
0

34
9

37
8

40
7

43
6

46
5

49
4

52
3

55
2

58
1

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 p

oi
nt

s h
ike

 fr
om

 th
e s

ta
rti

ng
 p

oi
nt

Days from first hike

Canadian Rate Hiking Cycles

1980

1978

1988

1994

2022 – the 
second 

fastest cycle

Source: Macrobond, Statistics Canada

-4

-2

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Jan
-7

0

Jan
-7

3

Jan
-7

6

Jan
-7

9

Jan
-8

2

Jan
-8

5

Jan
-8

8

Jan
-9

1

Jan
-9

4

Jan
-9

7

Jan
-0

0

Jan
-0

3

Jan
-0

6

Jan
-0

9

Jan
-1

2

Jan
-1

5

Jan
-1

8

Jan
-2

1

Inflation

Canada CPI (y/y) US CPI (y/y)

Source: Macrobond, Statistics Canada, U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics

3.1  Investment Performance Review

10



4CC&L Multi-Asset Institutional Portfolios

MARKET REVIEW

Note: All index returns are in Canadian dollars

6.0 6.0

15.8

8.2

-1.0

1.0

-5.8

-12.4

-7.8

-14.3

-21.8

1.8

-22.0

-17.0

-12.0

-7.0

-2.0

3.0

8.0

13.0

18.0

S&P/TSX Composite
Index

S&P 500 Index (Net) MSCI EAFE Index MSCI Emerging
Markets Index (Net)

FTSE Canada LT
Overall Bond Index

FTSE Canada 91 Day
Tbill Index

Q4 2022 Calendar Year 2022

▪ Equities rebounded sharply in the fourth quarter as markets responded to decelerating inflation and news of China re-opening

▪ Investors anticipated Central Banks would look to begin moderating interest rate hikes

▪ The Canada yield curve remained inverted due to higher short-term rates

3.1  Investment Performance Review

11



5CC&L Multi-Asset Institutional Portfolios

INVESTMENT RETURNS
As at December 31, 2022

TOTAL PORTFOLIO Q4 2022  
(%)

Calendar Year
(%)

4 Years
(%)

Brandon University Retirement Plan 5.0 -12.1 7.8

Benchmark* 5.5 -12.7 5.8

Added Value -0.5 0.6 2.0

* Benchmark is evolving towards the long-term mix. The benchmark as at 12/31/2022 was 18.8% S&P/TSX Composite Index, 18.5% S&P 500 Index (net) (CAD), 18.5% MSCI EAFE Index 
(net) (CAD), 8% MSCI Emerging Markets (net) (CAD), 30.5% FTSE Canada Long Term Overall Bond Index, 5% Canada CPI + 4% & 0.8% Canada CPI + 5%.

3.1  Investment Performance Review

12



6CC&L Multi-Asset Institutional Portfolios

ASSET CLASS RETURNS
As at December 31, 2022

FUND/TRUST Q4 2022
(%)

Calendar 
Year 2022

(%)

4 Years
(%)

Total Canadian Equities 7.3 -2.4 13.2

Canadian Equity

CC&L Q Equity Extension I 7.3 -2.4 13.9

SRA Canadian Equity 8.1 0.9 14.1

PCJ Canadian Equity A 6.5 -5.7 11.5

S&P/TSX Composite Index 6.0 -5.8 11.2

Total Global and Emerging Market Equities 8.8 -12.2 11.5

Global Equity

CC&L Q US Equity Extension A 6.3 -10.6 -

S&P 500 Index Net (CAD) 6.0 -12.4 -

NS Partners International Equity A 11.8 -14.7 10.5

MSCI EAFE Index (CAD) 15.8 -7.8 6.1

Emerging Market Equity CC&L Q Emerging Markets Equity 7.4 -10.1 6.0

MSCI Emerging Market Index Net (CAD) 8.2 -14.3 2.0

Fixed Income CC&L Long Bond A -0.9 -21.4 -1.0

FTSE Canada Long Term Overall Bond Index -1.0 -21.8 -1.5

Alternatives Crestpoint Institutional Real Estate* 2.1 - -

CC&L Institutional Infrastructure** 1.4 - -

*Since inception return to the end of Q3 2022.  Inception date: April 7, 2022.
** Since inception return to the end of Q3 2022.  Inception date: May 30, 2022.

3.1  Investment Performance Review

13



7CC&L Multi-Asset Institutional Portfolios

CANADIAN EQUITY
Market review 

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

Ru
ss

el
l 1

00
0 

Va
lu

e 
/ 

Ru
ss

el
l 1

00
0 

G
ro

w
th

Source: S&P Global Intelligence

Value Outperformed Growth in 2022

Growth outperforms

4%

-4%
-1%

-8%

1%

-15%-15%

15%

-16%

-9%

-1%

-32%

24%

36%

-40%

-30%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

En
er

gy
 S

ec
to

r R
et

ur
n 

vs
. S

&
P/

TS
X 

Strong Relative Performance for Energy

3.1  Investment Performance Review

14



8CC&L Multi-Asset Institutional Portfolios

CANADIAN EQUITY 
Performance attribution 

CC&L Q Equity Extension Fund
Q4 2022 Calendar Year 2022

Fund          7.3% Index          6.0% Fund          -2.4% Index          -5.8%

Security Selection Strong (industrials & energy) Strong  (IT & energy) 

Sector Allocation Small negative overall Positive overall

SRA Canadian Equity Fund
Q4 2022 Calendar Year 2022

Fund          8.1% Index          6.0% Fund          0.9% Index          -5.8%

Security Selection Strong (financials & basic materials) Strong (IT & basic materials)

Sector Allocation Small negative Strong ( underweight IT )

PCJ Canadian Equity Fund
Q4 2022 Calendar Year 2022

Fund          6.5% Index      6.0% Fund          -5.7% Index          -5.8%

Security Selection Positive (financials & industrials) Positive (financials & energy)

Sector Allocation Neutral Small negative (energy)

3.1  Investment Performance Review

15



9CC&L Multi-Asset Institutional Portfolios

FOREIGN EQUITY 
Performance attribution

CC&L Q US Equity Extension Fund
Q4 2022 Calendar Year 2022

Fund         6.3% Index          6.0% Fund          -10.6% Index          -12.4%

Security Selection Positive (industrials, energy & cons discr.) Positive (energy & industrials)

Sector Allocation Small negative Positive (IT)

NS Partners Intl Equity Fund
Q4 2022 Calendar Year 2022

Fund          11.8% Index          15.8% Fund          -14.7% Index          -7.8%

Security Selection Negative (across regions & sectors) Negative (across regions & sectors)

Sector Allocation Negative (health care) Small negative (IT)

Region Allocation Broadly neutral Small positive (emerging markets)

CC&L Q Em Mkts Equity Fund
Q4 2022 Calendar Year 2022

Fund          7.4% Index          8.2% Fund          -10.1% Index          -14.3%

Security Selection Neutral Strong  (industrials & financials)

Sector Allocation Negative (financials & utilities) Strong (energy)

Region Allocation Negative Strong (China & exiting Russia)

3.1  Investment Performance Review

16



10CC&L Multi-Asset Institutional Portfolios

GLOBAL EQUITY
Liquidity is a leading indicator

-30

-20

-10

0

10

20

30

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Industrial Output Real Narrow Money

The policy response to the 
covid shock resulted in 
real and excess money 
growth reaching records. 
Equities and the economy 
staged V-shaped 
recoveries.

Source: Refinitiv Datastream & NS calculations
Shows % change over 6 months in G7 + E7 industrial output and real narrow money 

Real money growth pulled 
further ahead of output 
growth. Rising excess 
liquidity flowed into 
cyclical sectors in 
anticipation of economic 
acceleration.

Real money growth 
recovered strongly, 
opening up a wide gap 
with output growth. 
Excess liquidity flowed 
into bonds then equities 
ahead of an economic 
recovery.

Real money growth fell 
below output growth 
before turning negative. 
Equities entered a bear 
market that continued as 
the economy moved into 
recession.

Real money growth fell 
below output growth 
before stabilising. Equities 
corrected and the 
economy slowed.

Output growth crossed 
above slowing real 
money growth. Equities 
fell sharply with cyclical 
sectors underperforming.

3.1  Investment Performance Review

17



11CC&L Multi-Asset Institutional Portfolios

FIXED INCOME 
Market review, performance attribution & positioning

CC&L Long Bond Fund
Q4 2022 Calendar Year 2022

Fund         -0.9% Index          -1.0% Fund          -21.4% Index          -21.8%

Interest Rate Decisions Small positive Positive (yield curve positioning)

Credit Decisions Overall neutral (sector negative, security 
positive) Small positive (sector negative, security positive)

Positioning Duration neutral, overweight sovereigns, underweight provincials, defensive security selection

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Y1 Y2 Y3 Y5 Y7 Y10 Y15 Y20 Y30

Ba
si

s 
Po

in
t

Canada Yield Curve

Quarterly change in yield (LS)
30-Dec-22 (RS)

Source: FTSE Global Debt Capital Markets Inc., Connor, Clark & Lunn Investment Management Ltd.

3.1  Investment Performance Review

18



12CC&L Multi-Asset Institutional Portfolios

REAL ESTATE

Portfolio Characteristics*

* As of September 30, 2022
** Inception date: April 7, 2022 

Q3 2022 Since Inception**

Fund         2.1% Benchmark         0.9% Fund          6.2% Benchmark         4.6%

▪ Portfolio is diversified with 308 properties*
▪ Physical occupancy at the end of September 2022 was 95% 
▪ Three investments under contract, others under review, next capital call expected end of February/early March 2023

3.1  Investment Performance Review

19



13CC&L Multi-Asset Institutional Portfolios

INFRASTRUCTURE

* As of September 30, 2022
** Inception date: May 30, 2022 

Portfolio Characteristics*

Q3 2022 Since Inception**

Fund         1.4% Benchmark         1.1% Fund          2.5% Benchmark         4.0%

▪ Fund is diversified with 90 individual infrastructure projects and over 30 investments*
▪ Active opportunities to grow existing platforms through accretive follow-on investments
▪ Capital call funded on January 31, 2023, acquisition of Shultz Transportation and Kawartha Lake Bus Lines

3.1  Investment Performance Review

20



14CC&L Multi-Asset Institutional Portfolios

RESPONSIBLE INVESTING UPDATE
Real Estate

Steeles Technology Campus, Toronto ON

ESG
Initiatives 

• Energy Star Certified
• Fitwell Certified
• BOMA Best Platinum, BOMA 360, BOMA Certificate of Excellence, BOMA Building of the Year, 

WiredScore Platinum and CREST awards. 
• Standards and certification of a property that operates as a top environmental, social and governance 

performer

3.1  Investment Performance Review

21



15CC&L Multi-Asset Institutional Portfolios

ECONOMIC PICTURE & OUTLOOK
Leading indicators point to mild recession in 2023

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

Q0 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q5 Q6 Q7 Q8 Q9 Q10 Q11 Q12

In
de

x G
DP

 at
 st

ar
t o

f r
ec

es
sio

n 
= 

10
0

Q2 1981 Q1 1990
Q3 2008 Q2 2023 (illustrative)

Expecting modest downturn in 2023Recession Checklist

Step 1: Housing data slows

Step 2: New orders and manufacturing activity slows

Step 3: Profitability Declines (Expected in 2023) 

Step 4: Employment Worsens (Lagging Indicator)

Source: Statistics Canada, CC&L Investment Management

3.1  Investment Performance Review

22



16CC&L Multi-Asset Institutional Portfolios

ECONOMIC PICTURE & OUTLOOK
2023 expected to be a transition year

Recession Winners: Resilient Earners

2023

Economic Recovery Winners

» Pricing power

» Operational efficiency

» Recession-proof businesses

» Value over growth

» Commodities

» Smaller capitalization companies

Typical Economic Cycles
Recovery Expansion Expansion Deceleration RecessionRecessionDeceleration Recovery

3.1  Investment Performance Review

23



www.cclgroup.com | more_info@cclgroup.com

3.1  Investment Performance Review

24

http://www.cclgroup.com/
mailto:more_info@cclgroup.com


Brandon University

Supplementary Pensions

Brandon University Pension Increases 

Net Investment 

Return (Market 

Value)

Four-Year 

Geometric 

Average 

Return

Excess of 

Average 

Return over 

6% Dec. CPI Increase in CPI

Actual 

COLA

COLA 

Enhancements 

for prior years' 

capped 

increases

Effective Date 

of COLA 

Increase

Calculated 

Excess 

above CPI

2012 9.38% 8.45% 2.45% 121.2 0.8% 1.39% 0.59% 01-Jul-2013 1.65%
2013 16.22% 8.45% 2.45% 122.7 1.2% 1.70% 0.50% 01-Jul-2014 1.25%
2014 8.53% 7.93% 1.93% 124.5 1.5% 1.50% 0.00% 01-Jul-2015 0.43%
2015 3.93% 9.43% 3.43% 126.5 1.6% 1.60% 0.00% 01-Jul-2016 1.83%
2016 7.92% 9.06% 3.06% 128.4 1.5% 1.50% 0.00% 01-Jul-2017 1.56%
2017 11.04% 7.82% 1.82% 130.8 1.9% 1.82% 0.00% 01-Jul-2018 0.00%
2018 -2.80% 4.89% 0.00% 133.4 2.0% 0.00% 0.00% 01-Jul-2019 0.00%
2019 17.79% 8.23% 2.23% 136.4 2.2% 2.20% 0.00% 01-Jul-2020 0.03%
2020 13.51% 9.60% 3.60% 137.4 0.7% 0.70% 0.00% 01-Jul-2021 2.90%
2021 12.97% 10.08% 4.08% 144.0 4.8% 4.08% 0.00% 01-Jul-2022 0.00%
2022* -8.59% 8.40% 2.40% 153.1 6.3% 2.40% 0.00% 01-Jul-2023 0.00%

2023 breakeven 7.69% 6.00% 0.00% 01-Jul-2024

* preliminary net investment return for 2022 based on draft financial statement

Pension increases are also applied to pensions in pay and deferred pensions

Prepared by Eckler Ltd. 2/13/2023

4.1  July 1, 2023 COLA

25



4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

26

https://www.eckler.ca/


4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

27

https://www.eckler.ca/


4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

28

https://www.eckler.ca/


▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

29

https://www.eckler.ca/


4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

30

https://www.eckler.ca/


▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

31

https://www.eckler.ca/


4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

32

https://www.eckler.ca/


4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

33

https://www.eckler.ca/


4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

34

https://www.eckler.ca/


4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

35

https://www.eckler.ca/


4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

36

https://www.eckler.ca/


▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

37

https://www.eckler.ca/


▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

38

https://www.eckler.ca/


4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

39

https://www.eckler.ca/


$26,082 $27,224 $30,651 $21,901

2023 2023 2023 2022

$3,511 $3,460 $3,308 $3,337

$0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $96 $0

$3,511 $3,460 $3,404 $3,337

($84) ($39) $0 $0

$3,427 $3,421 $3,404 $3,337

4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

40

https://www.eckler.ca/


4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

41

https://www.eckler.ca/


•

•

•

•

4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

42

https://www.eckler.ca/


•

4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

43

https://www.eckler.ca/


4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

44

https://www.eckler.ca/


▪

▪

▪

▪

4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

45

https://www.eckler.ca/


4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

46

https://www.eckler.ca/


•

•

•

•

4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

47

https://www.eckler.ca/


•

•

•

•

4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

48

https://www.eckler.ca/


•

•

•

•

4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position

49

https://www.eckler.ca/

	4.2  Extrapolated Funding Position - Presentation to Trustees.pdf
	Slide 0: Brandon University 
	Slide 1: Agenda
	Slide 2: 2022 Highlights
	Slide 3: What Happened Since Previous Valuation at December 31, 2021
	Slide 4: Historical Bond Yields
	Slide 5: What Happened Since Previous Valuation at December 31, 2021
	Slide 6: 2023 Cost of Living Increase
	Slide 7: 2023 Cost of Living Increase
	Slide 8: 2023 Funding Projection & Estimated Funded Status
	Slide 9: Types of actuarial valuations
	Slide 10: Going-concern Valuation Economic Assumptions
	Slide 11: Considerations in Setting the Investment Return Assumption
	Slide 12: Considerations in Setting the Investment Return Assumption
	Slide 13: Going-concern Valuation Demographic Assumptions
	Slide 14: Going-concern – Estimated Dec. 31, 2022 Valuation Results
	Slide 15: Valuation Assumptions Solvency Valuation
	Slide 16: Solvency – Estimated Valuation Results
	Slide 17: Hypothetical Wind-up – Estimated Valuation Results
	Slide 18: Considerations for  December 31, 2022 Valuation
	Slide 19: Considerations in Filing a  December 31, 2022 Valuation
	Slide 20: University Contribution Flow Chart
	Slide 21: University Contribution Requirement Flow chart Assumes going-concern valuation is in surplus
	Slide 22: University Contribution Requirement Flow chart Assumes going-concern valuation is in surplus
	Slide 23: University Contribution Requirement Flow chart Assumes going-concern valuation is in surplus




